
29 C.F.R. § 1615.170
Compliance procedures.

(a) Except as provided in paragraph (b) of this section, this section applies to all allegations of discrimination
on the basis of disability in programs or activities conducted by the Commission in violation of section 504.
This section also applies to all complaints alleging a violation of the agency's responsibility to procure
electronic and information technology under section 508 whether filed by members of the public or EEOC
employees or applicants.

(b) The Commission shall process complaints alleging violations of section 504 with respect to employment
according to the procedures established by EEOC in 29 CFR part 1614 pursuant to section 501 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 791). With regard to employee claims concerning agency procurements
made in violation of section 508, the procedures set out in paragraphs (d) through (m) of this section shall
be used.

(c) Responsibility for implementation and operation of this section shall be vested in the Director, Office of
Equal Opportunity (Director of OEO).

(d) Filing a complaint. (1) Any person who believes that he or she has been subjected to discrimination
prohibited by this part or that the agency's procurement of electronic and information technology has
violated section 508, or authorized representative of such person, may file a complaint with the Director of
OEO. Any person who believes that any specific class of persons has been subjected to discrimination
prohibited by this part and who is a member of that class or the authorized representative of a member of
that class may file a complaint with the Director. A charge on behalf of a person or member of a class of
persons claiming to be aggrieved may be made by any person, agency or organization.
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